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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Henry, Rachael M <RMHenry@dcpmidstream.com>Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2018 10:44 AMTo: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDCc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Yu, Olivia, EMNRDSubject: RE: DCP Midstream Emergency Response PlanAttachments: Covered Task 0100OP - Inspect Test and Maintain Computational Pipeline Monitoring (CPM) Sensing Devices.pdf

Mr. Chavez,  I apologize for not explaining this in my previous e-mail communication.  Section 2.9 in the DCP Midstream Emergency Response Plan is not populated on purpose as during our emergency response training of the written plan, we refer to Section 2.4 for emergency response actions required for pipeline release scenarios.  The reason Section 2.9 is not populated is because the emergency response steps we take for pipeline releases are identical to the steps described in Section 2.4 Spills & Gas Release Procedures.  These steps are what we train our employees to take in the event of a pipeline emergency scenario.  It is probably more than you are wanting to review, however, I have enclosed an excerpt of a training evaluation document we use for our employees responsible for monitoring pipelines.  Although Section 2.4 in the ERP describes our initial response to a pipeline emergency scenario, the enclosed document describes some of the additional training we conduct to ensure our employees understand how to adequately monitor our pipelines and hence respond appropriately.  Please let me know if you have any further questions as I’m glad to assist.  Thank you.  Rachael Henry, CSP Health & Safety Manager, Permian Region 432-488-6262 (mobile) DCP Midstream 

  
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]  Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 3:53 PM To: Henry, Rachael M Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD Subject: RE: DCP Midstream Emergency Response Plan  
Rachel: 
 
Please send me Section 2.9. It appears to be absent from your submittal. 
 
Thank you.  
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From: Henry, Rachael M [mailto:RMHenry@dcpmidstream.com]  Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:26 PM To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> Subject: DCP Midstream Emergency Response Plan  Mr. Chavez, Happy New Year! As requested, I have attached a document in this e-mail containing excerpts from one of the DCP Midstream Emergency Response Plans.  I only included the pages I thought you’d find appropriate for your review relating to how our company responds to emergencies in general (sweet/sour pipelines included).  Of course for our facilities, that are required to have H2S Contingency Plans, we implement those indicated emergency actions as well.  Our H2S Contingency Plans are referenced in the general ERP for the operating area where they apply.  Please let me know should you have any questions. Thank you.  Rachael Henry, CSP Health & Safety Manager, Permian Region 432-488-6262 (mobile) DCP Midstream 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Henry, Rachael M <RMHenry@dcpmidstream.com>Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:26 PMTo: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDCc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Yu, Olivia, EMNRDSubject: DCP Midstream Emergency Response PlanAttachments: DCP Midstream Emergency Response Plan Excerpts.pdf

Mr. Chavez, Happy New Year! As requested, I have attached a document in this e-mail containing excerpts from one of the DCP Midstream Emergency Response Plans.  I only included the pages I thought you’d find appropriate for your review relating to how our company responds to emergencies in general (sweet/sour pipelines included).  Of course for our facilities, that are required to have H2S Contingency Plans, we implement those indicated emergency actions as well.  Our H2S Contingency Plans are referenced in the general ERP for the operating area where they apply.  Please let me know should you have any questions. Thank you.  Rachael Henry, CSP Health & Safety Manager, Permian Region 432-488-6262 (mobile) DCP Midstream 

  






































































